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NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

February 24, 1999 pvisioN OF WASTE MANAGEMENT

Commander, Atlantic Division

Naval Facilities Engineering Command
1510 Gilbert Street (Building N-26)
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-2699

Attention: Ms. Katherine Landman, PE
Navy Technical Representative
Code 18232

Commanding General

Marine Corps Base

PSC Box 20004

Camp Lejeune, NC 28542-0004

Attention: AC/S, EMD/IRD

RE: NC Superfund Comments
Final Revised Work Plan
Sites 9 and 54

MCB Camp Lejeune

Dear Ms. Landman:

The Superfund Section received and reviewed these documents and has the
following comments:

1. Page 2-1, Project Objectives. What are the remediation goals for the
contaminated soil excavation? The soil-to-groundwater pathway needs to be
considered. :

2. Page 5-1, Excavation and Confirmatory Sampling. Confirmatory sampling
should include volatile, semi-volatile, and metal analyses. The proposed
analyses, gasoline range organics, diesel range organics, and oil and grease
concentrations, are not necessary for a Superfund cleanup.

We appreciate the opportunity to review this document. If you have any questions or
comments, please contact me.

Sincerely,

David J. Lown, LG, PE
Geological Engineer
Superfund Section
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cc: Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune

1646 MAIL SERVICE CENTER, RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA 27699-1646

401 OBERLIN ROAD, SUITE 150, RALEIGH, NC 27605

PHONE 919-733-4996 FAX 919-715-36085
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